From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "andy@wardrugh.com"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston; "information@encompasses.net”; "dnelson@encompasses.net”
Subject: LP-08-00024 Wildcat Transmittal of Comments

Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 11:41:00 AM

Attachments: LP-08-00024 Wildcat - Transmittal of Comments 7-19-21.pdf

06-18-08 PW Additional Information Required.pdf

10-13-08 KV Fire & Rescue Comments.pdf
10-14-08 DOE Comments.pdf

Andy,

Please find the attached transmittal of comments from noticing back in 2008. It seems that there are
some comments that are missing from the original comments and it appears some of these
comments have already been addressed but it would be good for you to respond to them in writing.
| do have a record of the road variance that public works mentioned. | also have a letter from 2013
and 2016 from Ecology as well as a letter from you in 2016 showing at that time the draft of Water
rights at the time which is now final. | also have a letter from 2017 that you have submitted a water
transfer mitigation plan with County Conservancy Board and then Ecology. With that said, please
pass along any documentation you have regarding water rights/adequacy.

| will send a separate e-mail this afternoon for the signs. They should be ready for pickup tomorrow.
Thanks.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us


mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:andy@wardrugh.com
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:information@encompasses.net
mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

July 19, 2021

Andy Schmidt
300 Mission View Dr
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Wildcat Long Plat Application (LP-08-00024) —Transmittal of Comments

Dear Andy Schmidt,

Enclosed are the comments received and available regarding the Wildcat Long Plat Application (LP-08-00004)
during the comment period from 2008:

June 19, 2008 Kittitas County Public Works
October 10, 2008 Washington State Department of Ecology
October 13, 2008 Kittitas Valley Fire & Rescue — Rich Elliot

Please review all comments and notify me of any questions. Feel free to respond to any comments submitted by
S5pm on August 3, 2021,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by e-mail at jeremiah.cromie(@/co kittitas.wa.us

Sincerely,

/ —

( )/,‘J &w,.w/
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

ce: Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official via email
Encompass Engineering & Surveying via email
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mackenzie Moynihan, CDS
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner Il ¢

DATE: June 19, 2008
SUBJECT: Tiger Plat LP-08-22
Wildcat Plat LP-08-24
Additional Information Requested

The Tiger and Wildcat Plats are accessed through Mission View Drive. A portion of Mission View
Drive is constructed as 16" one way roads. Kittitas County Road Standards will require this
private road to have a 24’ total roadway width. The applicant will need to apply for a variance
from this requirement. The variance must be approved prior to receiving conditional
preliminary approval from Public Works.

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\Plats\Wildcat Plat\memo.docx
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,LEY FIRE & RESCUE

PO Box 218 - Ellensburg, WA 98926 = (509) 933-7235 = Fax (509) 962-7254 - elliottr@kvir.org

October 13, 2008

Mackenzie Moynihan, Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Mackenzie:

I'have reviewed the Application for the Wildcat (LP-08-24) and Tiger (LP-08-22) Plats. I provide review
of proposed development and construction for Kittitas County Fire District 2. The Fire District has no
code enforcement authority so my input is, for the most part, informational only.

The following issues should be addressed with the developer:

1. The addresses need to be clearly visible from both directions at the county road for all properties.

2. The fire department access road needs to capable of supporting 75,0001bs in all weather, be 20’
wide, provide 13°6” vertical clearance and provide for adequate turn-around for fire department
apparatus in accordance with IFC 2006 — Appendix D. All cul-de-sacs need to be compliant.

3. Water supply should be addressed in compliance with the International Wildland-Urban Interface
Code. It appears that development is proceeding in stages. Each stage in and of itself is fairly
small and fire code requirements would be minimal. However, looking at this from a broader
perspective, these projects cumulatively extend quite a ways from Wilson Creek Road with
possible plans to extend beyond the current proposal(s). This can pose a significant challenge for
water supply for fire suppression efforts and should be addressed collectively.

4. Depending on the eventual scope of this project, a second ingress/egress road may be required by
the IFC.

Thank you for your time and consideration in these matters.

Respectfully,
".J\_—P“A‘-— .‘;\;\h‘ﬂu

Rich Elliott — Deputy Fire Chief
Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue

CC - Kittitas County Fire Marshal
John Sinclair, Fire Chief
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DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY KITTITAS COn
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October 10, 2008

Ms. Mackenzie Moynihan

Kittitas County Community Development
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Dear Ms. Moynihan:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment during the optional determination of non-significance
process for the Wildcat Estates, proposed by Wildcat Estates, LLC [LP-08-24]. Ecology
provided comments in a letter dated September 15, 2008, however we overlooked some

information during our review and we would like to provide the following revised comments:

Water Resources

The following Water Resource comments are to supersede comments sent in Ecology’s SEPA
letter dated September 15, 2008.

Ecology believes this proposal, LP 08-24, and proposals P 07-09 & SP 07-33, LP-08-22 are
related. The combined proposals will result in a total of 29 lots and will require a water right.

Any ground water withdrawals in excess of 5,000 gallons per day or for the irrigation of more
than %2 acre of lawn or non-commercial garden will require a permit from the Department of
Ecology.

Chapter 173-150 WAC provides for the protection of existing rights against impairment, i.e.
interruption or interference in the availability of water. If water supply in your area becomes
limited your use could be curtailed by those with senior water rights.

The Attorney General’s Opinion, (AGO 1997 No. 6) regarding the status of exempt ground water
withdrawals, states that a group of wells drilled by the same person or group of persons, at or
about the same time, in the same area, for the same purpose or project should be considered a
single withdrawal and would not be exempt from the permitting requirement contained in

RCW 90.44.050, if the total amount withdrawn for domestic use exceeds 5,000 gallons per day
or if a total of more than 0.5 acre of lawn and garden are irrigated.





Ms. Mackenzie Moynihan
October 10, 2008
Page 2

The Attorney General’s opinion suggests that caution should be used in finding developments to
be exempt from needing a water right permit if the possibility exists that the development of the
project will result in the ultimate withdrawal of water in excess of 5,000 gallons per day or the
irrigation of more than 0.5 acre of lawn and garden.

If you have any questions concerning the Water Resources comments, please contact
Melissa Downes (509) 454-4259.

Sincerely,
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Melissa Downes, LHG o
Operations Unit Supervisor

Water Resources Program
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Cc: Gwen Clear, SEPA Coordinator






